bmitchell@piaba.org

From: Dana Rowlett <Dana.Rowlett@arcourts.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 1:48 PM

To: BMITCHELL@PIABA.ORG

Subject: ARKANSAS CLE APPROVAL

SUPREME COURT OF ARKANSAS
Office of Professional Programs

Re: Notice of Approval of Individual Program

VIA EMAIL

I am pleased to inform you that the following program has been approved for the noted hours in each

category:

Start Date Sponsor Name

10/26/2021 PUBLIC INVESTORS

ADVOCATE BAR ASSOC.

10/26/2021 PUBLIC INVESTORS

ADVOCATE BAR ASSOC.

Phone #

(405) 360-

8776

(405) 360-

8776

Course Name Course Location Gen | Ethics
Code Hrs Hrs
2021 PIABA ANNUAL AMELIA
MEETING OTH79547 ISLAND 12 4
2021 PIABA ANNUAL
MEETING OTH79547 |TELE/SAT 12 4

The program number that appears above for the course must appear on the alphabetized
certificates of attendance you submit to this office at the conclusion of any individual
program. All certificates of attendance should be received within 15 days after the
event. All certificates may be emailed to: clearkansas@arcourts.gov

Let me know if you have any questions.

Dana Rowlett, Deputy Director
Arkansas Supreme Court

Office of Professional Programs
2100 Riverfront Drive, Suite 110




Little Rock, AR 72202
501-374-1855 FAX 501-374-1853

Email: dana.rowlett@arcourts.qov




